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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF TULARE

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF
C‘AIJFORNIA,

Y.

QUINTON BROWN -A
GERALD TURNER B
. MIA MeNE :

Case No, VCF 353621 - A,B,C
AMENBED FELONY COMPLAINT
Acuon Filed: Juiy 20, 2017

Plaintiff,”

Defendants.

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA accuses the above-

named Defendants of the following crimes, which are connected to one another in their

commission:

On or about October 5, 2016, in the County of Tulare, defendant QUINTON BROWN
committed the orime of PANDERING BY PROCURING A MINOR 16 YEARS OF AGE OR
OLDER, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266i(b)(1), a Felony, in that he did unlawfully

procure DELANEY §., another person who was a minor the age of sixteen years ot over, for the

purpose of prostitution,
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| NOTICL: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant fo register pursuant to Penal

| Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime.

m-

| defendant QUINTON BROWN committed the crime of PIMPING A MINOR 16 YEARS OF
| AGE OR OLDER, in violation of PENAL CODE SBCTION 266h(5)(1), 2 Felony, in'that he did
| unIawEuEly, and knowing _, a minor sixteen years of age or older, was a pmshmte

| live or derive support or maintanama in whole or in part from the earnings or proceeds of
| _ or from money loaned or advanced to or charged agamst_ by a

| keeper, manager, or inmate of a house or other place where prostitution was practiced or allowed,

| or did solicit or receive compensation for soliciting [ NN

v es -

| NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require ﬂle.defendmlt to register pursuant to Penal

| Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime,

| committed the ¢rime of HUMAN TRAFFICKING OF A MINOR FOR A SEX ACT, in violation

| of PENAL CODE SECTION 236.1(c)(1), a Felony, in that he did willfully and unlawfully cause,

| induce, and/or per_sﬁadﬂ_ who was less than 18 yeﬁrs of'age, to engage in a '
:' commercial sex act, with the intent to effect and/or maintain a violation of PENAL CODE

Ii SECTION 266i(b)(1).

| NOTICE: Conviction of this ﬁffensa will require the defﬁndant to registei' pursuant to Penal

| Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure 1o register is a crime,

SPLLCIAL ALLEGATION — VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES
1t is further alleged that defendant QUINTON BROWN is inéligible for probation or
suspension of sentence pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 1203.065(a).

COUNT TWO -
On or between October 21, 2016, and January 12, 2017, in the County of Tulare, California

SPECIAL ALLEGATION — VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES
It is further ﬂ.llege-d that. dﬂfﬂﬂdﬂﬂt QUINTOh BROWN is ineligible for pr nbanﬂn or
suspension of ﬂantenca putsuant to PENAL CODE SECTION ]2[13 065(a).

- COUNT THREE,
On or about October 5, 2016, in the County of Tulare, defendant QUINTON BROWN

2
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1|
| defendant QUINTON BROWN mminiltad the crime of UNLAWFUL SEXUAL

12

13 |
engage in an act of unlawful sexual intercourse w_ a minor who was more than

15 |
16 |

14

17

23 |
24 |

25

26 |

| willfully and unlawfully cause, induce, and/or persuade _ who was less than 18

| years of age, to engage in a commercial sex act, with the intent to effect and/or maintain a

| violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266h{b)(1).
| NOTICE: Cﬂnvicﬁdn_ﬂf this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant to Penal

\Dmﬂﬂxlﬂ-h-hlﬂ

| 18 and GERALD TURNER committed Ithc crime of PANDERH\IG BY PI{OCURH\IG A MINOR
19 |
.20 §

21 |

27 | Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime.

28 |

COUNT FOUR
~ On or between October 21,2016, and Jauﬁary 12, 2017, inl the Cé:mnty of Tulare, defendant
QUINTON BROWN committed the crime of HUMAN TRAFFICKING OF A MINOR FOR A
SEX ACT, in violation of PENAL, CODE SECTION 236,1(c)(1), a Felony, in that he did

Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to registet is a orime.
COUNT FIVE
.On or between December 1, 2016, and March 31, 2017, in the County of Los Angeles,

INTERCOURSE, a violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 261.5(c), a Felony, in that he did

three years younger than the defendant,

+ COUNT SIX
On or about November 16, .2{}1 6, in the County of Ketn, defendants QUiIJ TON BROWN

UNDER 16 YEARS OF AGE, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266i(b)(2), a Felony, in
that they did unlawfully prnr:.urﬁ— another person who was a minor under the age of
16, for the purpose of prostitution, ' B | | h
SPECIAL ALLEGATION - VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES
It 15 further alleged that defendants QUINTON BROWN and GERALD TURNER sre
ineligible f;:rrl probation or suspenj.;iﬁn of sentence pursu.arit to PENAL CODE SECTION
1203.065(a). |

NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant to Penal

/f
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YEARS OF AGE, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266h(b)(2), a Felony, in that he did

' COUNT SIEVEN

“On or between November 16, 2016, and November 17,2016, in the County of Los ﬁmgeles:
defendant GERALD TURNER committed the crime of PIMPING A MINOR UNDER 16

unlawfully, and knowing ||, = minor under sixteen years of age, was a prostitute, live
or derive support or maintenance in whole or in part from the earnings or proceeds of -

Bl o: from money loaned or advanced to or charged against B ) - cecpe, manager,

receive compensation for soliciting || KKGTGTEINGN

SPECIAL ALLEGATION ~ VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES
It is further alleged that defendants QUfN"TGN BROWN and GERALD TURNER are

"1 ineligible for probation or suspension of sentence pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION
| 1203.065(a).
| NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant to Penal

[ Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime,

COUNT EIGHT
On or about November iﬁ, 2016, in the Cmmt)-r of Kern, defendants EE}UINTGN BROWN

| and GERALD TURNER comumitted the crime of HUMAN TRAFFICKING OF A MINOR FOR
| A SEX ACT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 236.1(c)(1), a Relony, in that they did

willfully and unlawfully attempt to cause, induce, and/or pﬂrsuad&_, who-was less

" than 18 years of age, to engage in a commercial sex act, with the intent to effect and/or maintain a

| violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266i(b)(2).

| NOTICE; Conviction of this offense will require the defendants to register pursuant to Penal

Code sel.r:t.iﬂn 290 et seq. Wi H_fu'l failure to register is a crime.
COUNT NINLE

On or between November 16, 2016, and November 17, 2016, in the County of Kemn,
defendant GERALD TURNER committed the crime of HUMAN TRAFFICKING OF A MINOR .

| FOR A SEX ACT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 236.1(c)(1), a Felony, in that he did

4

.
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10 |
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15

16 |
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20 |
| OF A MINOR FOR A SEX ACT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 236.1 (e)(1), a

21
22,
23
24
25
26
27
28

| years of age, to engage in a commereial sex act, with the intent to effect and/or maintain a

| violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266h(b)(1).

| Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime.

willfully and unlawfully cause, induce, and/or persuade FOREVER B., whﬁ was less than 18

NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant o Penal

COUNT TEN

On or abouf November 16, 2016, in the County of Kern, defendants QUINTON BROWN .
and GERALD TURNER commiitted the ctime of PANDERING BY PROCURING A MINOR
OVER AGE 145; a violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266i(b)(1), a Felony, in thﬁt they did

unlawfully procure|J Bl another person who was a minor over the age of sixteen years, for

the purpose of prostitution.
SPECIAL ALLEG!{I"I{)N VIOLENT SEX DFFTNSDS

It is furihal alleged that defendants QUINTON BROWN and GERALD TURNER are
ineligible for probation or suspension of sentence pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION

1203.065(a).
NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will rEqu[re the defendant to t‘agistﬂr pursuant to Penal

Code section 290 et seq. Wlllﬁﬂ failure to regwt&r is a crime.
COUNT ELEYEN

On or beiween Dntuher {, 2015 and October 15, 2015, in tha Cnunty of Kern, defendants
QUINTON BROWN ﬂnd GERALD TURNER mmm:ttﬁd the crime of HUMAN TRAFFICKING

Felony, in that they did willfully and unlawfully attempt to cause, induce, and/or persuade -
-whu was Jess than 18 }reﬁrs of age, to engage in a commercial sex act, with the intent to effect
and/or maintain a violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266i(b)(1). |
NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendants to registér pursuauftane-null
Code section 290 et seq. Willfui failure to register is a crime.

// |
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1 COUNT TWELVE
On or between December 3 1, 201 6, and May 22, Zﬂl?; in the Cnuﬁiy of Los ;ﬁmgaies,
| defendant QUINTON BROWN comniitted the erime of PIMPING A MINOR 16 YEARS OF
| AGEOR OLDER, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266h(b)(1), a Felony, in that he did
{ unlawfully, and knnwin_ a minor sixteen years of age or older, was a prostitute, live or
_d&;-iw: support or maintenance in whole or in part from the earnings or proceeds of - or
| from money loaned or advanced to or charged against | Ry ¢ keepai', ﬁlanage.r, or inmate
| of a house or other place where plmsti[uticm was practiced or allowed, or did solicit or receive
| compensation for soliciting || .

| ~ SPECIAL ALLEGATION - VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES
It is further alleged that defendant QUINTON BROWN is ineligible for probation ot -
suspension of sentence pursuant o PENAIL CDDE SECTION I?ﬂ3.ﬂ§5(ﬂ).

NOTICE: Conviction of'this offense will require the defendant to méister 'pursﬁmn tu- Penal

| Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime.
COUNT THIRTEEN
On or between November 1, 2016, and December 31, 2016, in the County of Kern,
| defendant QUINTON ERDWN committed the crime of HUMAN TRAFFICKING OFA
| MINOR FOR A SEX ACT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION-236.1(c)(1), a Felony, in

f that he did willfully and unlawfully cause, induce, and/or persuadc M, who was less than
| 18 years of age, to engage in & commeroial sex ﬁpt, with the intent to effect and/or maintain a

| violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266i(b)(1).

_; NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant to Penal |

| Code section 290 et seq, Willful failure to register is a crime,
B COUNT FOURTEEN
On or between December 31, 2016, and May 22, 2017, in the County of Los Angeles,

defendant QUINTON BROWN committed the crime of HUMAN TRAFFICKING OF A
MINOR FOR A SEX ACT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 236.1(c)(1), a Felony, in

| that he did willfully and unlawfully cause, induce, and/or persuade|JJJJ]Il who was less than
6 - :
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I8 years of age, to engage in a commercial sex act, with the intent to effect and/or maintain &

| violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266h(b)(1).

2
3 | NOTICE: Conviclion of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant to Penal
4 | Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime.
5 COUNT FIFTEEN
6 | On or between December 1, 2016, and March 31, 2017, in the County of Los Angeles,
7 | defendant QUINTON BROWN committed the crime of UNLAWFUL SEXUAL
| 8 | INTERCOURSE, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 261.5(c), a Felony, in that he did _
9 engage in an act of unlawful sexual intercourse witHjjl, 2 minor wllm was more than thrée
10 | years younger than the defendant. | ' |
11 | COUNT SIXTEEN
12 | On or between October 15, 2016, and November 15, 2016; in the County of Tulare,
13| defendant QT..JINTI-DN BROWN commitied the crime of PANDERING BY PR{:JCURING A

14 | MINOR 16 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266i(b)(1),

15| a Felony, in that he did unlawfully procurcjJJij another person who was a minor the age of
16 || sixteen years or uve:r for the purpose of prostitution,

17 | | SPECTAL ALLEGATION - VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES |

18 | It is further alleged that defendant QUINTON BROWN is ineligible for probation or

19 suspension of sentence. pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 1203,065(a), |

20 _ NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursnant.fo Penal
21 | Code section 290 et seq, Willful failure to register is a crime,

2 | - COUNT SEVENTEEN |

23 | On or between October 15, 2016, and November 15, 2016, in the County of Tulare,

24 | defendant QUINTON.BROWN committed the crime of HUMAN TRAFFICKING OF A

25 | MINORTFOR A SEX ;&CT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 236.1(c)(1), a Fa.lnny, in
26 || thathe dit:i willfully and unlawfully attempt to c,lzmsc, induce, and/or persuade - who was
27 | lessthan 18 years of age, to engage in a commercial sex act, with the intent to effect and/or

28 | maintain a violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266i(b)(1).

T
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| NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant {o Penal

| defendant QUINTON BROWN commitied the erime of PANDERING BY PROCURING A

| a Felony, in that he did unlawfully procurd N, another person who was a minor the age

| of sixteen years or over, for the purpose of prostitution,

=~ - N T T - TR

| unlawfully, and knowing I ORDIN P., a minor sixteen yeaﬁ of age or older, was & prostitute, live
| or derive éuppurt or maintenance in whole or in part from the earnings or p:rnur:.ﬂds,m_,
or from money loaned or advanced to or charged ﬂgaimt— by a keeper, manager, or
inmate of a house or uﬂwhﬁla.ca where prostitution was practiced or allowed, or did solicit or

| receive compensation for soliciting |Gz

Code section 290 et seq). Willful failure to mgistﬁi' is a crime.
COUNT CIGHTEEN
On or between November 1, 2016, and November 30, 2016, in the County of Tulare,

MINOR 16 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER, in violati on of PENAL CODE SECTION 266i(b)(1),

| SPECIAL AﬂLE GATION - VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES
It is further alleged. that defendant QUINTON BROWN is ineligible for probation or
suspension of sentence ﬁursun.nt to PENAL CODE SECTION 1203.065(g).
NDTICE: Cn;lﬁutinn of this offense will requirg thf: defendant to register pursunﬁt tﬁ Penal

Code section 290 ot seq. Willful failure to register is a crime,
COUNT NINETEILLN

On or between November 30, 2016, and February 28, 2017, in the County of Tulate,
QUINTON BROWN committed the crime of PIMPING A MINOR 16 YEARS OF AGE OR .
OLDER, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266h(b)(1), a Felony, in that he did

SPECIAL ALLEGATION - VIOLENT SIEEX OFFENSES
It is flIll‘filﬂl‘ alleged that dﬂféllldlﬁnt QUINTON BRDWN is ineligible for prdbaﬁun or
suspension of senterice pursuant fo PENAL CDﬁE SECTION 1203.065(s).
NOTICE: Conviclion of this offense will require the defendant {o r;agistar putsuant to Penal

Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime.

/)
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COUNT TWENTY

On or between November 1, 2016, and November 30, 2016, in the County of Tulare, -
defendant QUINTON BROWN committed the crime of HUMAN TRAFFICKING OF A
MINOR l'l*‘OR A SEX ACT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 236.1(c)(1), a Felony, in

| that he did willfully and unlawfully deprive and/or violate the personal liberty o | NI with
the intent to effect and/or maintain a violatinu anENAL CODE section 266i(b)(1).

| NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant fo register pursuant to Penal

Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime.
COUNT TWENTY-ONE

On or between November 30, 2016, and February 28, 2017, in the County of Tulare,

| defondant QUINTON BROWN commitied the crime of HUMAN TRAFTICKING OF A

| MINOR FOR A SEX ACT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 236.1 (r:,)_(ll), a Felony, in

| that he did willfully ﬂnd.uniawfuil}r deprive and/or violate the pérs:mal liberty of | N vith
the intent to effect and/or maintain a violation of PENAIL CODE section iﬁﬁh{h)(l}.

| NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant io Penal

. Code section 290 et seq. ‘Willful failure to register is a crime:

- COUNT TWENTY-TWO

| On or between November 1, 2016, and December 31, 2016, in the County of Monterey,
| defendant QUINTON BROWN committed the crime of UNLAWFUL SEXUAL
' INTERCOURSE, a violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 2611.5&:), i FEIG.II}F, 1n that he did

| engage in an act of unlawful sexual intercourse with|JJJJ . 2 mizor who was more than

three years younger than the defendant,
COUNT TWENTY-THREL

- On or about November 28, 2016, in the Cuunt}r_nf Tulare, defendant QU[NTD\] BROWN
committed the crime of PANDERING BY PROCURING A MINOR 16 YEARS OF AGE OR
OLDER, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266i(b)(1), a Felony, in that he did unlawfully

pmcum_ another person who was a minor the age of sixteen years or over, for

the purpose of prostifution,

Amended Felony Complaint




SPECIAL ALLEGATION - VIOLENT SEX OFFENSLS
It is further alleged that defendant QU INTON BROWN is ineligible for prﬂbaﬂnnlml
suspension of sentence pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 1203.065(a).
| NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant to Penal

| Code section 290 et seq. ‘Willful failure to register is a crime.

COUNT TWENTY-FOUR

On or between November 28, 2016, and December 13, 2016, in the Courty of Tulare,
| California defendant QUINTON BROWN committed the crime of PIMPING A MINOR 16
| YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266h(b)(1), a Felony, in
10 that he did unlawfully, and knowing _ a minor sixteen years of age or older, was

L1 | a prostitute, live or derive support or maintenance in whole or in part from the earnings or

12 pmﬂﬂﬁds n_ or from money loaned or advanced tn or Lharged agam.st

13 | — by a keeper, manager, or inmate of a house or ﬂther place where prmtﬁuhﬂn

e . ¥ R . N

25

14 | was practiced or allowed, or did solicit or receive compensation for sﬂlmitmg_
15 | SPECIAL ALLEGATI{L:IN —~ VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES
16 | It is further alleged that defendant QUINTON BROWN is ineligible for pmbﬂfiﬂn or -
17 | suspaﬁsic—n of senfence pm&tﬁmt to PENAL E{}DEFSEC’I‘IDN 12q3.ﬂ55(£;.).

| I 6 | NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant to Penal
19 | Code section 290 et seq, Willful failure to register is a erime, '
20 - COUNT TWENTY-FIVE
21° | On or about November 28 2016, in the County of Tulare, defendant QU]NTDN BRD"ﬁ.’N
22 || committed the crime of HUMAN TRAFFICKING OF A MINOR FOR A SEX ACT, in violation
23 nf PENAL CODE SECTION 236.1(c)(1), a Felony, in that he did willfully and unlawfully cause,
24 || induce, and/or pmsunda_ who was less than 18 years of age, 10 engage ina

commercial sex act, with the intent to effect and/or maintain a violation of PENAL CODE

26 | SECTION 266i(b)(1). |
27 | NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will l.'bqi‘!il'ﬂ the defendant fo register pursuant.to Penal -
28 | Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure fo register is a crime.

10
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COUNT TWENTY-SIX
On or between Novem ber 28, 20 16, and De-::an;xbcr 15, 2016, in the Gmmt}r' of Tulare,
defendant QUINTON BROWN committed the crime of IUMAN TRAFFICKING OF A
MINOR FOR A SEX ACT, in violalion of PENAL CODE SECTION 236.1(¢c)(1), a Felony, in
that he did willfully and unlawfully cause, induce, and/or persuade] | | o v

less than 18 years of age, to engage in a commercial sex act, with the inteni to effect and/or
maintain a violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266h(b)(1).
NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant to Penal

Code section-290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime.
COUNT TWENTY-SEVEN
On ot about November 1, 2016, and November 30, 2016, in the County of Tulare,

defendant QUINTDN BRDWN cnmmitted the crime of PANDERING BY PRDCURING A
MINOR 16 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER, it violation of PENAL GODE SECTION 266i(b)(1),
a Felony, in that he did unlawfully procure Bl another person who was & minot the

age of sixteen years or over, for the purpose of prostitution.
‘SPECIAL ALLEGATION - VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES

- It is further alleged that defendant QLﬁ]\I’I‘ ON BROWN is i;ieligib[a for probation Im'
suspension of sentence pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 1203.065(a).
NOTICE: .Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant to Penal

Code section 290 et seq, Willful failure to reglstm is a crime.
COUNT TWENTY- -EIGHT

On or between November 30, 2016, and March 15, 2017, in the County of Los Angeles,

California defendant QUINTON BROWN committed the critne of PIMPING A MINOR: 16
' YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266h(b)(1), a Felony, in
that he did unlawfully, and kowin . 2 minor sixteen yeats of age or older, was a

prostitute, live or derive support or maintenance in whole or in part from the earnings or proceeds

of .. or from money loaned or advanced to or charged against|| | I by =

11
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suspension of sentence pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 1203.065 (a).

] that he did willfully and unlawfully cause, induce, anclfnr persuad& _ who was less -

( than IE years of age, to engage in a commercial sex act, with the intent to effect andfﬂr maintain a

| violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266i(b)(1).
! NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant to Penﬂ]

'. Cnde section. 290 et seq Willful fm]ura to register is & crime,

| defendant QUINTON BROWN committed the orime of HUMAN TRAFFICKING OF A
| MINORFOR A SEX ACT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 236.1(c)(1), 2 Felony, in

| than 18 years of age, to engage in a commeroial sex act, with the intent to effect and/or maintain a
| Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime.

w/,
N/

keeper, manager, or inmate of a house or other place where prostitution was practiced or allawaci,
ot did solicit or receive ﬂumpansﬁﬂnn for snliuiting— |
| SPECIAL ALLEGATION — VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES
It is further alleged that defendant QUINTON BROWN is ineligible for probation or

NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant to Penal

Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is n crime.

COUNT TWENTY-NINE

On or about November 1, 2016, and November 30, 2016, in the County of Tulare,
defendant QUINTON BROWN committed the crime of HUMAN TRAFFICKING OF A
MINOR FOR A SEX ACT, in violation of PENAL CDDE SECTION 236.1(c)(1), a Fﬂluny, in

COUNT THIRTY
- On or between November 30, 2016, and January 31, 2017, in the County of Los Angeles,

that he did willfully and unlawfully cause, induce, and/or persuade NN o wos less

violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266h(b)(1).

NOTICE: Cnnvi{_}ti'ﬂn of this offense wi_[l-mquil'e the defnndant to tegister pursuant to Penal

/f
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COUNT TIiIRTY~ ONI
On or about November 12, 2016, in the Cr::-un'ty of Fresno, defendant QUINTON BROWN

i committed the crime of PANDERING Jé‘f PROCURING, in violation of PENAL CODE
| SECTION 266i(a)(1), a Felony, in that he did unlawfully pn‘::r.::ure_ another person,

| for the purpose of prostitutien.

SPECIAL ALLEGATION - VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES
I is further alleged that defendant QUINTON BROWN is ineligible for probation or
suspension of sentence pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION lﬁﬂﬂ.ﬂﬁﬁ(a).

NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursyant to Penal

| Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime.

_ COUNT THIRTY-TWOQO
On or Betwéen November 13, Eﬂllﬁ, and February 25, E_Gl?, in the County of Los Angeles,

Cﬂifnruiﬂ deféndant QUINTON BROWN committed the crime of PIMPING, in violation of

| PENAL CODE SECTION 266h(s), 2 Felony, in that he did unlawfully, and knowing | | N

| Il to be a prostitute, live or derive support or maintenance in whole or in part from the aa.ming's

ot proceeds of | or from money loaned or advanced to or chargﬂd a.gmnsl B |

! . by a lceepe.r managet, or inmate Df a house or other plﬂ.ﬂﬁ where prostitution was practiced or

allowed, or did solicit or receive compensation for soliciting|j NGTEN
SPECIAL ALLEGATION —~ VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES

- Itis further alleged that defendant QUINTON BROWN is ineligible for probation or
suspension of sentence pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 1203.065(a).

| NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant to Panéi-

Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a erime,

COUNT THIRTY-THRER

On ot about October 5, 2016, in the County of Tulare, defendant QUINTON BROWN

commifted the crime of PANDERING BY PROCURING, in violation of PENAL CODE

SECTION 266i(a)(1), a Felony, in that he did unlawfully 1}1‘(}::111-- another person,

for the purpose of prostitution,
| 13

Amendﬂd Felony f‘mn]:-lmnl

—

————— e = ey ——_ L —




. SPECIAL ALLEGATION ~ VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES
It is further alleged that defendant QUINTON BROWN is ineligible for probation or
| suspension of sentence pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 1203.065(a).

| NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will tequite the defendant fo register pursuant to Penal

| Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime.
COUNT THIRTY-FOUR

On or between October 5, 2016, and January 15, 2017, in the County of Los Angeles,
| California. defendant QUINTON BROWN committed the crime of PIMPING, in violation of
| PENAL CODE SECTION 266h(a), a Felony, in that hé did unlawfully, and knowing] N NI

Bl to be & prostitute, live or derive support or maintenance in whole or in part from the earnings

ot proceeds n_ or from money loaned or advanced to or charged againsi-

12 | -by a keeper, manager, or :mmate of & house or nﬂ:lal, place where prostitution was prautme.d or
13 _f alluwed or did solicit or receive cnmpenﬂaﬂc-n fur soliciting _

14 SPECIAL ALLEGATION ~ VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES

15 [t is further alleged that defendant QUINTON BROWN is ineligible for probation or

16 suspﬁnsinn:::-f sentence pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 1203.065(a).

17 | NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pﬁrﬂuant to Penal
18 Code section 290 ai.; seq. Willful fatlure 1o register is a crime,

19 | COUNT THIRTY-FIVE

20 On or between March 1, 2016, and March 31, 2016, in the County of Fresno, defendant
21 | QUINTON ERDWN committed the crime of PANDERING BY PROCURING, in violation of
22 | I;ENﬁL CODE SECTION 266i(a)(1), & Felony, in that he did unlawfully procure | NG,
23 | another person, for the puspose of prostitution, _

24 | SPECIAL ALLEGATION - V[DLENT SEX OFFENSES

25 Itis furthm alleged that defendant QUINTON BROWN is mellglhle. for probation or

26 | suspension of senfence pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 1203 065(a),

27 || NOTICE: Convietion of this offense will requite the defendant to register pursuant to Penal
28 | Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime. |

14
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5 || HMto be a prostitute, live or derive suppott or maintenance in whole or in part from the earnings or
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7
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12
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Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a ctime,

-defendant QUINTON BROWN committed the crime of PANDERING BY PROCURING, in
" violation of PENAL CODE SECTION Eﬁﬁi[a)(lj a Felony, in that he did unlaiwfully prcmmI'a
18 _ another person, for the purpose of prostitution,

COUNT THIRTY-SIX

On or between April 1,2016, and November 17, 2016, in the County of Los Aﬁgﬂ]as,
California defendant QUINTON BROWN committed the crime of PIMPING, in violation of
PENAL CODE SECTION 266h(s), 2 Felony, in that he did unlawfully, and knowing NN

proceeds of _ or from money loaned or advanced to or charged against _
by a keeper, manager, or inmate of a house or other place where prostitution was practiced or
allowed, or did solicit or receive compeunsation for solicitingd] G-
| SPECIAL ALLEGATION - VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES
It is further ﬁllegad that defendant QUINTON BROWN is ineligible for probation or
suspension of sentence pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 1203.065(a).
NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant to Penal

COUNT THIRTY-SEVEN

On or between November _L 2016, and November 18, 2016, in the County of Tulare,

SPECIAL ALLEGATION — VIOLENT SIJ}». OFFENSES
~ Itis further alleged that defendant QUINTDH BROWN is i'ualigih!e for probation or,
suspension of sentence pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 1203 .{}65'(3.);
NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to repister pursuant to Penal
Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime,
| | COUNT THIRTY-EIGHT
On or between November 8, 2016, and March 31, 2017, in the County of Los Angeles,

defendant QUINTON BROWN committed the crime of PIMPING, in violation of PENAL CODE
SECTION 266h(a), a Felony, in that he did unlawfully, and knowin J  NGNGNGNGN « v- -

prostitute, live or derive support or mainfenance in whole or in part from.the earnings or proceeds
|5
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of I o: from money loaned or advanced to or charged againsi_ by a

—

keeper, manager, or inmate of a house or other place where prostitution was practiced or allowed,

or did solicit or receive compensetion for Eﬂlfﬂiﬁl'ﬁ_

SPECIAL ALLEGATION - VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES
It is further alleged that defendant QUINTON BROWN is ineligible for probation or
| suspension of sentence pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION IZGlﬂﬁﬁ (&),
| NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant to Penal

Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime.
COUNT THIRTY-NINE
On or between November 1, 2016, and November 25, 2016, in the County of Kern,

O e 3 vt B W

10

11 }
| violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 266i(a)(1), 2 Felony, in that he did nnlawfully procure

defendant QUINTON BROWN committed the crime of PANDERING BY PROCURING, in

12
13 _, another person, for the purpose of prostitution.
SPECIAL ALLEGATION — VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES

14 |

15 | - It is further alleged that defendant QUINTON BROWN is ineligible for probation or

16- | suspension of sentence pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 1203.065(a).

17 | NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will ralquirﬂ the defendant tﬂ'regisiar pursuant to Pf-.na] -

18 || Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime,

19 ' COUNT FORTY |

20 Onor b&lwem Nﬂvembm 28, 2016, and April 30, 2017, in the Cﬂumy of Kern, ciafﬂndant
21 | QUIHTDN BROWN committed the crime of PIMPING, in violation of PENAL CODE

22 | SECTION 266h(s), a Felony, in that he did unlawfully, and knowing| NGNGB « v «

23.| prostitute, live ot derive support or maintenance in whole or in part from the earnings or proceeds
24 | _D_ or from money loaned or advanced to or charged against -oy a

25 | keeper, manager, or inmate of a house or other place where prostitution was practiced or al]ﬂWmd,
26 | or did solicit or receive compensation for sc}!iuiting_

27 )

28 | {/

16
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{ NOTICE: Conviction of this offense will require the defendant to register pursuant to Penal

1 that she did unlawﬁtl[y take an automobile, a white 4-door Maserati GSI, exceeding $950 in

| Telony, in that she did willfully and unlawfully obtain personal identifying information o I

obtain credit, goods, services, real property, or medical information to wit, a vehicle sale contract:

| committed the crime of RECEWING STOLEN PROPERTY — MOTOR VEHICLE, in violation -
of PENAL CODE SECTION 496d(a), in that he did unlawfully buy or receive a white 4-door |

| knowing the propetty to be stolen or obtained, and did conceal, sell, withhold, or aid in

| ~ concealing, selling or withholding said pyni:crt}r.

| committed the crime of GRAND THEFT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 487(d)(1), in

SPECIAL ALLEGATION - VIOLENT SEX OFFENSES
It is further alleged that defendant QUINTON BROWN is ineligible for probation or
suspension of sentence pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 1203.065(a).

Code section 290 et seq. Willful failure to register is a crime,

COUNT FORTY-ONI,

On or about December 1, 2016, in the County of Tulare, defendant MIA MCNEIL
commitied the crime of GRAND THEFT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 487(d)(1), in

value,
COUNT FORTY-TWO

On or about December 1, 2016, in the County of Los Angeles, defendant MIA MCNEIL
committed the crime c:f IDENTITY THEFT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 530.5,a

I i</ uscd that information for an unlawful purpose and to obtain or attempt to

without the conset o

| COUNT FORTY-THREE |
On or about Decernber 1, 2016, in the County of Tulare, defendant QUINTON BROWN

Maserati (ST that was stolen or had been obtained in a manner constituting theft or extortion,

COUNT I'ORTY-FOUR

On or about DE;}EIHI?E.I' 14, 2016, in the County of Los Angeles, defendant MIA MCNEII,

that she did unlawfully take an automobile, a white Porsche Panamera, exceeding $950 in value,
17
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| committed the crime of IDENTITY THEFT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 530.5, a

| obtain credit, goods, services, real property, or medical information, to wit, a vehicle sale contract

i without the consent o GG

of PENAL CODE SECTION 496(1;[5.), in that she did unlawfully buy or receive a white Porsche

| Panamera that was stolen or had been obtained in & manner c:::msi‘.ituting theft or extortion,

| ‘MIA MCNEIL committed the orime of GRAND THEFT, in violation of PENAL CODE
| SECTION 487(d)(1), in that they did unlawfully take an automobile, & red 4-door Maserati

| Levante, exceeding $950 in value.

| committed the crime of IDENTITY THEFT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 530.5, a
| Felony, in that she did that willfully and unlawfully obtain personal identifying information of

| _and used t_hﬁt information for an unlawful purpose and Itn' obtain or

attempt (o obtain credit, goods, services, real property, or medical information, to wit a vehicle

| 1ease, without the consent of [ R

»

COUNT FORTY-FIVE

" On or about December 14, 2016, in the. County of Los Angeles, defendant MIA MCNEIL

Felany, in that she did willfully and unlawfully obtain personal identifying information of || N
I i uscd that information for an unlawful purpose and to obtain or attempt to

- COUNT FORTY-SIX
On or abeut December 14, 2016, in the County of Los Angeles, defendant MIA MCNEIL
committed the crime of RECEIVING STOLEN PROPERTY ~ MOTOR VEHICLE, in violation

knowing the property to be stolen or obtained, and did conceal, sell, Wthhnld, or aid in
concealing, selling or mdlhﬁﬂlding said property.
COUNT FORTY-SEVEN
On or about March 25, 2017, in the County of Tulare, defendants QUINTON BROWN and

COUNT FORTY-EIGIIT

On or about March 25, 2017, in the County of Los Angeles, defendant MIA MCNEIL

[/
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COUNT FORTY-NINE

On or about March 25, 2017, in the County of Tulare, defendant QUINTON BROWN
commiited the crime of RECEIVING STOLEN PROPERTY — MOTOR VEHICLE, in violation
of PENAL CODE SECTION 496d(a), in that he did unlawfully buy or receive a red 4-door

| Maserati Levante that was stolen or had been obtained in a manner constituting theft or extortion,
knowing the property to be stolen or obtained, and did conceal, sell, withhold, or aid in ~

concealing, selling or withholding said property,
COUNT FIFTY

On or about April 10, 2017, in the County of Los hugﬂlthﬂr.} defendant MIA MCNEIL
| committed the crime of ATTEMPTED GRAND THEFT, in violation of PENAL CODE
SECTION ﬁﬁ4!48?(d}(1), in that she did unlawfully attf:mpt to take an automobile, a 4-door

Maserah Levante, ﬂXGﬁEd].llg $950 in value.
CDUNT FII'TY ONE

On or about April 10, 2017, in the County of Los Angeles, defendant MIA MCNEIL

committed the crime of IDENTITY THEFT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 530.5, a

. Felony, in that she did willfully and unlawfully obtain pﬂrsﬂna] 1clent1fymg information of

| _nd used that information for an unlawful purpose arid 1o obtain or

attempt -tu obtain credit, goods, services, real property, or medical information, to wit, a vehicle

| sale mntrar:t W‘Ithﬂut the consent of ||| GGG

E’DUNT FIFTYHTWG
On or ahuut Aprll 10, 2017, in the County of Los Angaiﬁs defendant MIA MCNEIL

| commitled the ctime of IDENTITY THEFT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 53 0.5,a

Felony, in that she did willfully and unlawfully obtain personal identifying information of

| _and uqad that information for an unlawfu] pm'pﬁse_aﬁd to obtain or

alttempt to obtain credit, poods, services, real property, or medical information, to wit, a vehicle
T ——,

/!
i
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COUNT FIFTY-THRET:
On or about Oclober 10, 201 6, in the ;('Juunt}' of Los Arlgaleé, defendant MIA MCNEIL

committed the crime of IDENTITY THEFT, iﬁ violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 530.5, a

Felony, in that she did willfully and unlawfully obtain personal identifying information of

_ and used that information for an unlawful purpose and to obtain or attempt

lo obtain credit, goods, services, real property, or medical information, to wit, a residential lease,

without the consent of || NGTRRRGN

COUNT FIFTY-FOUR

On or about February 14, 2017, in the County of Los Angeles, defendant MIA MCNEIL
| committed the crime of IDENTITY THEFT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 530.5, a
Felony, in that she did willfully and unlawfully obtain personal identifying information of

| _and used that information for an unlawful purpose and to obtain or

attempt to obtain credit, goods; services, real property, or medical information, a residential lease,

without the consent of

SPECIAL ALLILGATION — STRIKE PRIOR - ONE OR MORE SERIQUS OR
VIOLENT FELGNEFGGWCTIGNS AND ICURRENT CHARGE IS ANY FELONY |
It is further alleged that prior to the commission of the offenses alleged in Counts 1 through

| 54, defendant QUINTON BROWN had been convicted of the following serious and/or violent

- felony as defined in Penal Code section 667(d) and Penal Code section 1170.12(b), and is thus

21 | subject to sentencing pursuant to the provisions of Penal Code section 667(b)-(j) and Penal Code
22 | section 1170.12; _ | |

23 Date | Court Case No, - Charge

24 10/01/07 - SanDiego SCS198196  PC211

25 |

26 SPECIAL ALLEGATION — PRISON PRIOR -~ ANY FELONY

27 [t is further alleged pursnant to PENAL CODE SECTION 667.5(b) that defendant

28 | QUINTON BROWN has suffered the following prior conviction and that a term was served as
. : . -~

— .
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described in Penal Code section 667.5(b) for said offense, and the defendant did not remain free

of prison custody for, and did commit ari offense resulting ina felony conviction dﬁring, a period
of five years subsequent to the conclusion of said term:

Date Court ' Case No. | Charge

1/19/10 San Diego SCD221426 . PC11352(a)

SCECIAL ALLEGATION — STRIKE PRIOR — ONE OR MORE SERIOUS OR
YIOLENT FELONY CONVICTIONS AND CURRENT CHARGE IS ANY FELONY

It is further alleged that prior to the commission of the offenses alleged in Counts 6 through
11, defendant GERALD TURNER had been convicted of the following setious and/or violent
felonies as defined in Penal Code section 667(d) and Penal Code section 1 170.12(b), and is thus
subject to seritencing pursuant to the provisions of Penal Code section 667_(b)-(j) and Penal Code

section 1170.12: '
Date Cowmrt Case No. Charge

1120007 Orange 07CFr1408 B2
11720/07 Orange . - . 07CF1408 . - PC245 -

SPECIAL ALLEGATION - PRISON PRIOR — ANY FELONY
It is further alleged pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 667.5(b) that defendant

GERALD TURNER has suffered the following prior conviction and that a {erm was served as
described.in Pénal Code section 667.5(b) for s:_ai_id offense, and the defendant did not remain free;
of prison custody for, and did commit an oifongc_ resulting in a felony convietion during, a period

of five years subsequent to the conclusion of said term:

Date . Court ' CaseNo, ‘ Charge
3/16/10 Mariposa 8390A° PC 4530(b)
I |
"
i
21

Amended Felony Complaint




oo ~3 (=2 S V. s w [\

0

10
1]
12
13
14

15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

28

PENAL CODE SECTION 1170,

SPECIAL ALLEGATION — PRISON PRIOR — ANY FELONY
It is further alleged pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 667.5(b) that defendant

GERALD TURNER has suffered the following prior conviction and that a term was served as
described in Penal Code section 667,5(b) for said offense, and the defendant did not remain free
of prison custody for, and did commit an offense resulting in a felony conviction during, a petiod
of five years subsequent to the conclusion of said term;

Datoe Court Case No, Charge

1/17/12. Tuolumne CREF36699 PC 4573.6

SPECIAL ALLEGATION — PRISON PRIOR — ANY FELONY
It is further alleged pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 667.5(b) that defendant MIA

MCNEIL has suffered the following prior conviction and that a term was gerved ag described in
Pehal Code section 667.5(b) for said offense, and the defendant did not rémain free of prison
custody for, and did commit an offense resulting in a felony conviction during, a period of five

yeats subsequent to the conclusion of said term:

Date . - Court - . Case No, ' Charge
. 6/03/13 Los Angeles XNWLA07252601  PC 530.5(z)

SPECIAL ALLEGATION ~ STATUS ALLEGATION/FELONIES EXEMPT
) FROM LOCAL CUSTODY o
Tt is further alleged that as to defendants QUINTON BROWN AND GERALD TURNER

prison custody time for the above felony offenses is to be served in state prison pursuant to

NOTICE: Conviction of these offenses will require the defendant to provide DNA samples and

print impressions pursuant to Penal Code section 296 and 296,1, Willful refusal to provide the

samples and impressions is a crime,
22

Amended Felony Complaint




[\]

10
L

12

13
14
15
16
17
8
19
20
_m‘
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

= = T - N & S S

NOTICE: The People of the State of California intend to present evidence and seek j jury fi ndmgs
regarding all apph(,able circumstances in aggavation, pursuant to Penal Code section ! 170(b)
and Cunningham v, Ca!:ﬁ)zma (2007) 549 U.8. 270 {127 S.Ct. 856, 166 L.Ed.2d 856].

NOTICI: Any allegation making a defendant ineligible to serve a state prison gentence iul the

county jail shall not be subject to dismissal pursuant to Penal Code section 1385,

I declare under the penalty of perjury that the foregomg is true and correct. Executed this

/3
0( day of July, 2017, at Los Angeles, California.

LA2017801101
62464597.docx
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Respectfully Submitted,

XAVIER BECERRA

Attorney General of California
MAaaY KRELL

Supervising Deputy Attorney General

QM%%%C) @ N

Deputy Attorney General :
Attorneys for People of the State of
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